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Watertown, MA 02472-4026 
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To: Paul Vlasich, Town of Exeter Date: 

 

April 12, 2016 

 

  Project #: 52151.04  

 

From: Todd Monson, VHB Re: Specifications – Addendum 1 

 

 

On March 30, 2016 at 10:00AM, the Town of Exeter and its consultant, VHB, held a mandatory pre-bid meeting for the 

Great Dam Removal and Exeter River Restoration Project at the Town of Exeter Library. During the pre-bid meeting, 

VHB informed the contractors that they would be providing an addendum to the specifications to address updates to 

insurance and damage responsibilities of the contractor. Addendum 1 only includes changes to section 00800 – 

Supplementary Conditions and the revised section has been uploaded to the Town website. A summary of the updates 

that were made are provided as follows: 

 Added a new paragraph immediately before Paragraph 6.03.A; 

 Updated the required Per Occurrence and General Aggregate insurance amounts as part of the Excess or 

Umbrella Liability Section; 

 Referenced Paragraph 6.03.G instead of 6.03.F within SC-6.03; and 

 Added new paragraphs immediate following Paragraph 7.12.G 


